
 

10/03/19 – 5H – 1  

 

Scott M. Jalbert, Unit Chief 

 
September 25, 2019 
 
TO:  LOCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: George Huang, Battalion Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 5H – 10/03/2019 Board Meeting 

Approve Payment of ME15 Repairs  
 
DESCRIPTION 
This item requests your Board approve payment to Pape Kenworth for parts ordered to repair ME15. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
This item will be approved along with the Consent Calendar unless it is pulled by a Director for separate 
consideration. If so, Staff recommends that the Board adopt the following motion:  
 

Motion:   I move that the Board approve payment to Pape Kenworth for parts used to 
repair Medic Engine 15, in an amount not to exceed $13,000. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Station 15 – South Bay Fire Department’s Medic Engine 15 was sent in for repairs including leaking front 
suspension air bags, faulty head gasket, and issues with the engine’s turbo charger.  San Luis Obispo 
County is covering the cost of labor and requesting Station 15 – South Bay cover the cost of parts as 
agreed upon in Schedule C of the cooperative agreement.  Station 15 – South bay is asking for approval 
of $13,000 to cover invoices 9677898 and 9678176.  This is $710.52 over named invoices for parts that 
may be needed due to unforeseen issues that may arise during repairs. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT   
Station 15 - South Bay staff has $802,580 in Reserve Account 3110 (Vehicle Replacement Reserve).  We 
plan on depositing funds back into this account at the end of Fiscal Year 219/2020 to replenish Reserve 
Account 3110. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 
 
By George Huang, North Coast Battalion Chief 
CAL FIRE / San Luis Obispo County Fire Department 
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